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From: Don Schmitt

To: McMahon. Carrie

Cc: Alex Eapen

Subject: Re: REGARDING: GRAS notice for erythritol (GRN 789) - food codes and FSIS statement
Date: Wednesday, September 05, 2018 5:10:13 PM

Attachments: image002.png

Dear Carrie,

Based on our conversation of September 4, 2018, Cargill wishes to revise Iltem 11 of Part 1 in GRN
789 as follows:

Current:
(11) FSIS Statement

Not applicable.
Revised:
(11) FSIS Statement

While erythritol is intended to be used in sauces and toppings that will be used in pour over
applications on meat products, the sauces and toppings will not be used within, or as part of the
actual meat product. Therefore, the intended uses of erythritol in sauces/toppings do not fall under
USDA/FSIS jurisdiction. Furthermore, the intended use of erythritol in sauces and toppings is
amenable with USDA's definition of sauce.

Best regards,

Don

Donald F. Schmitt, M.P.H.
Senior Managing Scientist

ToxStrategies, Inc.
739 Thornapple Drive
Naperville, IL 60540
phone: 630.352.0303

email: dschmitt@toxstrategies.com
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This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may
contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify ToxStrategies, Inc. at (832) 868-
7729 and permanently delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and any printout thereof.

From: "McMahon, Carrie" <Carrie.McMahon@fda.hhs.gov>

Date: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 at 10:37 AM

To: "Donald Schmitt, MPH" <dschmitt@toxstrategies.com>

Subject: RE: REGARDING: GRAS notice for erythritol (GRN 789) - food codes and FSIS
statement

Dear Mr. Schmitt,
REGARDING: GRN 789

On page 14 of its GRAS notice, Cargill states that erythritol is intended to be used in sauces and
toppings that will be used on meat products but not within or as part of the actual meat product. To
be sure that we understand the scope of the intended use of erythritol, we request that Cargill
clarify its FSIS Statement “Not Applicable” under Item 11 of Part 1.

In your clarification, please state whether the intended uses of erythritol in sauces/toppings do or
not fall under USDA'’s jurisdiction. More information about USDA’s jurisdiction, amenability, and the
definition of sauce is available here:

https://www.fsis.usda.gov/wps/wcm/connect/7c48be3e-e516-4ccf-a2d5-b95a128f04ae/Labeling-
Policy-Book.pdf?MOD=AJPERES

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Carrie McMahon, Ph.D.
Consumer Safety Officer

Center for Food Safety and Applied Nutrition
Office of Food Additive Safety

U.S. Food and Drug Administration

Tel: 240-402-1202

Carrie.McMahon@fda.hhs.gov

ip2Y U.S. FOOD & DRUG

ADMINISTRATION


https://www.fsis.usda.gov/wps/wcm/connect/7c48be3e-e516-4ccf-a2d5-b95a128f04ae/Labeling-Policy-Book.pdf?MOD=AJPERES
https://www.fsis.usda.gov/wps/wcm/connect/7c48be3e-e516-4ccf-a2d5-b95a128f04ae/Labeling-Policy-Book.pdf?MOD=AJPERES
mailto:Esteban.Alicea-Rivera@fda.hhs.gov
http://www.fda.gov/
https://www.facebook.com/FDA
https://twitter.com/US_FDA
http://www.youtube.com/user/USFoodandDrugAdmin
http://www.flickr.com/photos/fdaphotos/
http://www.fda.gov/AboutFDA/ContactFDA/StayInformed/RSSFeeds/default.htm
mailto:dschmitt@toxstrategies.com
mailto:Carrie.McMahon@fda.hhs.gov

	GRAS notice 789 for Erythritol
	TableA-6 Estimated Daily Intake of Erythritol from Individual Proposed Food-Uses by Male Adults
	Appendix B Estimated Daily Per Kilogram Body Weight Intake of Erythritol from Individual Proposed Food-Uses by Different Population Groups within the U.S. {2013-2014 NHANES Data)
	Appendix C Representative Food Codes for Proposed Food-Uses of Erythritol in theU.S. (2013-2014 NHANES Data)
	Report of the Expert Panel




